Revised Drainage Plan and email from agent be linked to 20/00416/73

From: Planning

Sent: 10 August 2020 22:03

To: Alan Goforth

Subject: Re: FW: Response To Application Number 20/00404/73A at The Hideout Allerston Pickering
North Yorkshire YO18 7PJ

Dear Alan,

Please see amended drainage plan as per the request from highways. As per their request, we have
added an ACO drain on to the gate threshold and a note to the legend which specifies the point the
perforated pipe changes (at SW003) from 150mm to 225mm dia. The ACO MD100 channel with an in
line sump will connect to the existing system as shown on the first plan (invert 450mm).

Please can you advise if you intend to carryout a full consultation on this drawing? The parish council
confirmed they were happy to go with highways recommendations which we have now fully
complied with. The client is eagar to complete the work on the agricultural building as soon as
possible.

Please can the drainage plan be substituted on both applications.
Kind Regards

Raluca.
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